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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Brand Burfield
Subject: RE: East County Hall of Justice (ECHOJ) UST Excavation Site - Dublin, CA

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Hi Brand: 
 
I spoke with my supervisor today about this case. It is currently still with ACEH CUPA. Once they have completed the 
requisite paperwork, the case will be processed which will include making a determination as to who will be the lead 
regulatory agency. You will be notified when this has happened. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Brand Burfield [mailto:brand.burfield@psiusa.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 12:01 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Frank Poss 
Subject: East County Hall of Justice (ECHOJ) UST Excavation Site - Dublin, CA 
 
Dilan -  
  
I may have remembered incorrectly – it may be only Alameda Co. sites where groundwater is involved that get referred to 
the RWQCB.  Please reply to let me know whether the subject site (ECHOJ) will be handled by your office (and by you 
specifically?). 
  
In our phone conversation Wednesday, you indicated that the criteria that ACEH uses for allowing re-use of soil in an 
excavation is the RWQCB's "Characterization and Reuse of Petroleum Hydrocarbon Impacted Soil as Inert Waste" dated 
(Oct ’06).  Per that document, it looks like the stockpiled soil (about 25 cu. yds.) represented by only one of our samples 
(C3-1) are allowed to be re-used as fill under Category 1 of the evaluation process.  I have attached a site plan and 
sample location map for reference. 
  
Let me know what you need to see in terms of getting this approved.  Thanks! 
  
Brand Burfield, PG 
Project Geologist 
Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI) 
4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B 
Oakland, CA 94601 
(510) 434-9200 x19 (office) 
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(510) 750-3366 (mobile) 
(510) 434-7676 (fax) 
brand.burfield@psiusa.com 
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This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this 
transmitted information is strictly prohibited. 


